

Heather Sue M. Rosen, MA

Doctoral Candidate in Sociology at the University of Georgia

117 Baldwin Hall
355 S. Jackson Street
Athens, GA 30602

Phone: (813) 245-7824
Email: heather.mcdonald25@uga.edu
Website: medsocioinwheels.com

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Sociology, University of Georgia May 2022 (Expected)
M.A. Sociology, University of Georgia 2018
B.A. Sociology, Minors in History and French, Auburn University 2015
Certificates: Social Networks and Time Series Analysis, ICPSR Summer Program 2021

PROFILE

Scholar-activist, educator, and computational social scientist with PhD-level training in quantitative research methods and social network analysis for research on disability, health care, and health behavior, including over 5 years of experience in research design and implementation.

SKILLS

Languages: English, French

Computing: Stata, R (R Studio), MPlus, LaTeX, SPSS

Office Software: Microsoft Office, Zoom, Skype, G Suite, Canva, Desire2Learn/Brightspace

Social Media: Twitter; Facebook; Instagram; Tik Tok; YouTube; WordPress; Pinterest; Tumblr

Data: Big Data (n > 200,000) Complex Survey Data; Open Data; Twitter

Methods: Multi-Level Modeling; Natural Language Processing and Quantitative Text Analysis; Data Mining and Manipulation; Structural Equation Modeling; Social Networks; Time Series

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Classic Journal

Athens, GA

Managing Editor

August 2019—Present

- Determine publication-readiness, copy-edit final submissions, execute format checks, and maintain the journal website with team of editors
- Promote the journal to increase readership and number of article submissions

Reviewer for Social Sciences and Humanities

August 2018—Present

- Review and comment on first-round article submissions of undergraduate research

The Southern Sociologist

Remote

Writer/Editor for SWS-South Quarterly News

September 2020—August 2021

- Provide quarterly updates about events, member publications, and conferences to promote membership to SWS-South

University of Georgia Department of Sociology

Athens, GA

Instructor of Record

January 2019—Present

- Mentor students, provide guidance with publications, write recommendation letters
- Serve on departmental committees to design and execute programming for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) initiatives

Graduate Teaching Assistant

August 2016—July 2020

Franklin College Writing Intensive Program*Graduate Teaching Assistant***Athens, GA**

August 2018—May 2020

- Aid with course design and lecture construction; hold writing workshops

Belk*Shoe Sales Associate***Huntsville, AL**

June 2015—December 2016

- Assist customers in opening Belk Rewards Credit Cards to increase program membership
- Form a clientele base; drive sales by keeping clients updated on promotions and events

Mellow Mushroom*Server***Huntsville, AL**

August 2015—October 2015

Slocumb Law Firm*Off-Hours Intake Specialist***Auburn, AL**

April 2014—February 2015

Irish Bred Pub*Hostess***Opelika, AL**

February 2013—August 2013

PRESENTATIONS AND INVITED TALKS¹

McDonald, Heather Sue. 2018. “Depression in Individuals Diagnosed with Arthritis: Co-Occurring Disorder or Natural Response to Loss?” Paper session presented at the annual meeting of the Southern Sociological Society in New Orleans, Louisiana.

McDonald, Heather Sue. 2018. “Labeling Theory and Differential Help-Seeking Behavior Among Opioid Users.” Poster Session presented at the University of Georgia Interdisciplinary Opioid Epidemic Symposium in Athens, Georgia.

McDonald, Heather Sue. 2018. “Complex Health Care Needs in A Decentralized System.” Guest Lecture for *Sociology of Healthcare (SOCI 3110)* at the University of Georgia. Instructor of Record: Jeff Shelton.

Rosen, Heather Sue M. 2021. “Writing in the Disciplines: Social Sciences.” Guest Panelist for *Writing in the Disciplines (ENGL 3700)* at the University of Georgia. Instructor of Record: Lindsey Harding.

Rosen, Heather Sue M. 2022. “Health Care, Health Disparities, and Disability.” Invited Lecture for the *Diversity in Healthcare Certificate Program* at the University of Georgia. Instructor of Record: Tasneem Qadri

AWARDS/HONORS

2019 B.O. Williams Outstanding Graduate Student M.A. Thesis in Sociology Award

2015 Bachelor of the Arts, Cum Laude

2011 Alabama Alliance for Students with Disabilities in STEM (**\$2,500**)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Sociological Association

- *Sections:* Medical Sociology; Disability in Society; Mathematical Sociology; Science, Knowledge, and Technology (SKAT); Drugs and Society

Society for the Study of Social Problems

- *Sections:* Disability; Health, Health Policy, and Health Services

Sociologists for Women in Society

- *Region:* SWS-South

¹ Last name changed from McDonald to Rosen in 2020